From: Lina Camacho [lcamacho@engenuitygroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Michelle.Bull@dep.state.fl.us

Cc: Edward J. Soper; Alan D. Wertepny; Lisa Tropepe

Subject: Response to - Town of Highland Beach Year 4 Annual Report RAI

Good Morning Michelle,

Attached is the letter to respond to your email from May 27, 2015 to Ed Soper about Highland Beach Cycle 3
Year 4 Annual Report additional information.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Lina M. Camacho, P.E.
Project Engineer
lcamacho@engenuitygroup.com
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“engenuity group=Superior Service”

1280 N, Congress Avenue, Suite 101

West Palm Beach, FL 33409

(Tel) 561.655.1151 Ext. 145 (Fax) 561.832.9390
www.engenuitygroup.com

Engenuity Group is an MBE, DBE, SBE certified and FDOT qualified firm specializing in Civil Engineering,
Surveying and GIS Mapping for both public and private clients. Since 1978, Engenuity Group has
brought to our clients an outstanding team of professionals who consistently deliver the quality of
service they expect and deserve.
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June 1, 2015

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
NPDES Stormwater Program

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 3585

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re: NPDES Year 4, Cycle 3 Annual Report
Town of Highland Beach
Engenuity Group Project No. 02010

Dear Mrs. Bull:

The following information is being submitted on behalf of the Town of Highland
Beach in response to the May 27, 2015 email for NPDES Permit No. FLSO00018:

Section VI, Part lIlLA.9.c

e Reported 0 ssite plan reviewer training. Explain why no training was
performed.

The number of site plan reviewer training should be 1. The site plan reviews are
performed by an outside contractor and all the inspectors are certified through
The Florida Stormwater, Erosion, and Sedimentation Control Inspector Training
program. Also, the construction activities performed in the Town of Highland
Beach were less than 1-acre of area since the town is almost built up.

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

i/iuu ¢ ALYNO

Lina Camacho, P.E.
Project Engineer
Cc: EdSoper
Lisa Tropepe
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